FY24-102 Summary Recommendation

Section I: MJ Retainer Glands Section | Totals Recommendation
Tenoch Distribution**** $109,307.00 Refer to Comments
Core & Main $146,318.00 Primary Vendor
Aguaworks Pipe & Supply $150,347.25 Secondary Vendor
Ferguson Waterworks $187,807.00
Section 11: Plastic & Cast-l1ron Section Il Totals | Recommendation
Meter Boxes
Ferguson Waterworks $527,772.50 Primary Vendor
Core & Main $562,635.00 Secondary Vendor
Aguaworks Pipe & Supply $584,734.50
Tenoch Distribution No bid
Section I11: Full Circle Clamps Section |1l Totals | Recommendation
Aguaworks Pipe & Supply $273,211.71 Refer to Comments
Core & Main $374,946.85 Primary Vendor
Ferguson Waterworks $406,648.75 Secondary Vendor
Tenoch Distribution No bid

Comments:

Section I: Tenoch Distribution****FY20-065 Delivery delays of supplies (email documentation attached).
Section I11: Aguaworks Pipe & Supply****Romanac Clamps are 316 non-compliant.



Juan P. Arriaga

From: Juan P. Arriaga

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 11:49 AM
To: Enrique Aldape IIt

Subject: FW: Materials

Good Morning Enrigue, | been trying to get a hold of Rolando at Tenoch to order pipe but he has not responded. We
need PVC pipe to continue with our projects.

From: Juan P. Arriaga

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:13 AM

To: 'Rolando Venegas' <rvenegas@tenochdistribution.com>; 'Efrain Mares' <emares@tenochdistribution.com>

Cc: Gilbert J. Garcia <ggarcial@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Enrique Aldape Ill <ealdape@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Arturo Garcia
<agarcial0@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Antonio Mera |ll <amora@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Eleuterio Garcia, Jr. <egarcia9@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Subject: FW: Materials

Good Morning Rolando, what is the status on the PVC Pipe, our water projects are being delayed because we need the
8" PV pipe. Please let me know the status .

luan P. Arriaga

Asset Management Coordinator
Utilities Department

Phone(956) 721-2013 EXT 3021
Cell: (956) 744-5050

From: Gilbert J. Garcia

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:12 AM

To: Juan P. Arriaga <jarriaga@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Subject: Fw: Materials

From: Gilbert J. Garcia

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:03 AM

To: rvenegas@tenochdistribution.com; 'Efrain Mares'
Cc: Juan P. Arriaga; Erik A. Carrizalez

Subject: Materials

Good morning Gentleman i wanted to request some PVC Pipe

Item-PVC pipe C900
Qty-2000ft



Juan P. Arriaga

From: Juan P. Arriaga

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Rolando Venegas; Efrain Mares

Ce: Gilbert J. Garcia; Enrique Aldape IIl; Arturo Garcia; Antonio Mora IIl; Eleuterio Garcia, Jr.
Subject: FW: Materials

Good Morning Relando, what is the status on the PVC Pipe, our water projects are being delayed because we need the
8” PV pipe. Please let me know the status .

Juan P. Arriaga

Asset Management Coordinator
Utilities Department
Phone({956) 721-2013 EXT 3021
Cell: (956) 744-5050

From: Gilbert J. Garcia

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 9:12 AM

To: Juan P. Arriaga <jarriaga@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Subject: Fw: Materials

From: Gilbert J. Garcia

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:03 AM

To: rvenegas@tenochdistribution.com; 'Efrain Mares'
Cc: Juan P. Arriaga; Erik A. Carrizalez

Subject: Materials

Good morning Gentleman i wanted to request some PVC Pipe

Iltem-PVC pipe C900
Qty-2000ft
Size-8inch
P.0.-343230

Item-PVC pipe C900
Qty-500ft
Size-6inch
P.0.-343230

Thank You Gilbert Garcia



Juan P. Arriaga

From: Juan P. Arriaga

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 11:39 AM
To: Arturo Garcia

Cc: Shew C. "William" Lim

Subject: FW: FY20-065 PVC Pipe

Arturo, Tenoch last time promise price for one year but did not keep promise. They are lowest bidder again. Do we give
them the contract or go with Core & Main which bid higher but would sell pipe at market price when we order.

From: Juan P. Arriaga

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 9:15 AM

To: 'Rolando Venegas' <rvenegas@tenochdistribution.com>

Cc: Enrique Aldape Ill <ealdape@ci.laredo.tx.us>; Shew C. "William" Lim <slim@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Subject: FW: FY20-065 PVC Pipe

Good Morning Rolando, can you please sign and return PVC Pipe renewal., Prices should be the same as per contract.

From: Rolando Venegas <rvenegas@tenochdistribution.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 11:27 AM

To: Juan P. Arriaga <jarriaga@ci.laredo.tx.us>

Cc: Enrique Aldape Il <ealdape@ci.laredo.tx.us>

Subject: Re: FY20-065 PVC Pipe

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Caution when clicking finks or opening
attachments.

Good Morning, Juan

We are firm on our pricing as per bid documents for 6 months with several 6 extension.

Like our previous contract we did 2 Extension for a total of 1-1/2 years at the same price.

This is a savings to the City of Laredo.

Thank you for the opportunity



From: Rolando Venegas <rvenegas@tenochdistribution.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 18,2020 11:27 AM

To: Juan P. Arriaga <jarriaga@ci.laredo.tx.us>

Cc: Enrique Aldape il <ealdape@ci.laredo.tx.us>

Subject: Re: FY20-065 PVC Pipe

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Caution when clicking links or opening
attachments.

Good Morning, Juan

We are firm on our pricing as per bid documents for 6 months with several 6 extension.

Like our previous contract we did 2 Extension for a total of 1-1/2 years at the same price.

This is a savings to the City of Laredo.

Thank you for the opportunity

Rolando Venegas

On Jun 18, 2020, at 8:48 AM, Juan P. Arriaga <jarriaga@ci.laredo.tx.us> wrote:

FYI

From: Shew C. "William" Lim
Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 8:48 AM



To: Juan P. Arriaga <jarriaga@ci.laredo.tx.us>
Subject: RE: FY20-065 PVC Pipe

Juan,
Per Section 17.0 the price should hold for 1-year. | would ask the supplier to hold the price for 1-year.

Thank you.

William "Shew" Lim, P.E., M.S.C.E.
Civil Engineer Il

5816 Daugherty Avenue

Laredo, TX78041

Tel: (956)721-2000

Fax: (956)721-2001

Mobile: (760)912-2431

Email: slim@ci.laredo.tx.us '

From: Juan P. Arriaga

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 8:22 AM

To: Rolando Venegas

Cc: Shew C. "William" Lim; Enrique Aldape IlI; Arturo Garcia
Subject: FY20-065 PVC Pipe

Good Morning Rolando, we needed to know if pricing for PVC Pipe will be good for at least six months as
stated on section 15.4 and section 17.0 Can you please let us know ASAP.

Thank you

Juan P. Arriaga

Asset Management Coordinator

Utilities Department

Phone{956) 721-2013 EXT 3021

Cell: (956} 744-5050 5



Aguaworks response to Section Ill.

3:30 w 5G m

€

Ernie

Today 12:37 PM

The Romac
clamps are not
with 316 B&N
Sorry about that



